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these two windows of Mike's Gro-

MR. BALLANCE: ove to strike.
_MR. HAUNCVOL: !love to strike, |

, : -} ) )
THE COURT: Motion to strike denied. é24ﬁfﬂiff'/"
f

Xs you were coming into the ares there down Ann Streect

and onto fth, Jid vou hear anythina?

MR. RALLANCE: Object. .
/o 5»":'4
THE COURT: everruleﬂ.(ééﬁéﬁébfﬁ'[“’-j)

ir: I heard gqunfire.

W

Yes,
MR. HUNEVOL: *ove to strike.

: ~ o 2 }
THE COURT: Motion to strike denied.{iﬁuMJZavu IV G A
. i - .

Could you tell it from the sounds where the qunfire
was coning from?
MR. BALLANCE: Object. N
AL Al
THE COURT: Overruled,/dloisf!rr. lvvr = /
\ ¢
It sounded as though it was corning - we were walkinna

dovnn here (indicating) and it sounded as though

it were coming from back in this area.

\'D

MR, BALLANCFE: Move to strik
MR. HUNEVOL:. ifove to strike.

| . o
THE COUZT: Motion to strike lenied.(%dpLeo7y

) Iﬂlfj [
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Q@ ° When you arrived in the area where Officer DAvid

“Gurganus was located, what, if anything, occurred;
anything, did you observe at that time?

MR, HUNEV L: .,bj,ection

N . BANS VAT W

1 saﬁ a subject at thié time in between one of these
{$§n§es here. I don't know which alley it was, but
'“‘k;there was a subject standlng over here looklnq in
fithe direction that we were, a black male.
o MR, FERGUSON: Move to strike. |
' MR. HUNEVOL- Move to strike.

g 'I'HE COURT: Motion denied. (JA‘%J»UTV AOf --_.»J

_la-"*_ﬁﬂ&*&ﬂftﬂﬁ*%h&~t&ﬂ8—%h&t—¥OH—WGEA—W}%hwégiieer Gur-

v;-gaauau— o ‘
e ’TMM&;—H%Mr.
Q During the time that you were with Officer Gurganus
- did you hear any other gunfire?
g V ff-_MR, FERGUSON Objection. ' N
| lfl‘fﬁs COURT: Overruled. (%}ﬁiﬂélmn/ /ub'-—-;)
‘MR. HUNEVOL: Objectlon.
‘TII‘E COURT: Overruled. f—*‘\/) &Ow /Je. ""'")

A.  There was some sporadic gunfire.




=

»

MR mrmiv L: Move to strike.

THE 'c_:oum': Motion denied. (e’r” 7‘* v /‘/" "“""/
.During this time did you ohserve any other people
invthe block thefe in your vicinity?

:  MR. HUNEVOL: Objectbn.

‘; * .. THE COURT: Overrulefi (@ufiz,m /‘ o ‘—“)

On Fridav night? -
On Friday night?

MR. BALLANCE: Ohjection.
ﬂhen you were there with Officer Gurganus.
| ' THE COURT: Are you asking Friday night?

Pardqn me.' I am asking ahout Friday nicht, February
5, 1871. |

MR, FERGﬁSON: We object; move to strike.

. mHE COURT: Members of the jury, the testirony
of this witness is offered by the State, ad-
mitted Ly the Court and will be considerad by
you for the purpose of corroborating the wit-

neas “llen Hall, if you,the jury, find that

it does corroborate him and for no other pur-

pose. It is not substantive evidence. (21k£41hfﬁdf.~ J
We are talking about Friday night. Is that correct?
fés, sir; Friday night.

Dia you see anyone come into that arearany civilian

come into that area during the time that you were
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o ‘there° _}; ﬁ”T}.' ﬁ“u=" , S
.~ MR. FERGUSON: Object. He is leading. 4
U THE COURT : Overruléd. Don't lead him. @“’i” )
Lhae

L  Yes, 51r, there were some more police officers and

e
.
«
=1
~
.

i there was 19 9 Pontiac that came from fth an
(p01nting) Came north and oarked about right heré

' right in front or tnls, what was the Jackson resi-

" dence. At this time there was somemore sporadic
gdﬁfire and a ﬁan, black male, stepp |

, car, and I and officer Gurganus hollered at him to

. e T e et s 9
get aown, and then some children came to the window

" in the front door of this house here and yelled,

MR. HUWEVOL: As for instructions.
THE COURT: Menmbers of thé jury, do not consider
the statement as to vhat the children said.

A At this time this man crouched down and ran into
this house here an? just moments later we pulled
back to Ann Street.

MR, HUWEVOL. Move to trik_.

TIE COUF.'I': Motion to strike denied. (S,ﬁ c/"rr

/‘-.4 b 4 ,._-—-'/,
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Q Vhen you pulled back to Ann Street what was the con-
dition as to the fire at Mike's on this Frlday night?
A It was 9u£ at this time.
-a;~ Later in the evening on Friday, Febrgary 5, 1971,
<:l‘dld-voﬂ have occasion to be in the éréa bf 5th
) and Nun Street3 I
> - id. |
.
Q What was your qccasion for being there at that time?
MR. FERGJSON: Objection.
B ' MR. HUNEVOL: Object.
THE COURT: Overrulard. C’{"iﬁ&tw /‘s’ho '-—*)
- A I was there fdor the purpose of assisting three

other officers in erecting barricades to barricade

Nun Street from S5th.

MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike. ™
" s (Dsiban P
THE COURT: Motion denied.(! I’Lt/[)U«C/u dot~——y
Q. What was the purpose of the barricales?

MR. HUNEVOL: Object.

~/ [ Kog f!t.i o }

THE COURT: Overruled. { 7/
MR. BALLAMNCE: Objectlon.
THE COURT: Overruled. ( ,r,,n f,/.(ﬁ,u /f,s,.___ )
A We had been ordered to barrlcane the area two blocks

each direction from the arca of 6th and Tun, this

area we had received the gunfire from.
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MR. FERGUSOW: Move to strike.
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike. -
N d-
{4 {. 3
[} Py S Ry E".r(," (/.I..,/f’/"-" i

THE COURT

R S SRR

Now at the time that you were there with the grouvn
putting up barricades what, if anything, occurred
or what, if anything, did you observe, please?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. 3

¢! ! /
ouE court: overruled e tesn fice =/
AV S ¢
Aﬁ__—Eé~came7~took_9uﬁ—t¥ueks"tﬁatfwc~% we-barricaies

ip,. cane.across -

Qﬂ,_,ﬂouiémycnﬂkeep“yuur*vuice*up?

A
[

¥Yos,—air, We came across 5th Street; parked the
vehicle here; drug the barricades out the back of

. I went to this corner here to this house here

(R

+,
(Indicating) and crouched doun in this position right
héra, and I parked my partner I was working wihh

that nicht; and a Lt. I was working with and a Sarg.
started erecting barricafies across here and also

set out some flambeaus. Immediately drew gunfire

from down this area here, and when we drew the gun-—

fire my partner and I returned the fire hack in

this direction, and it was at this time that during

this gunfire I could sece other flashes coming from

-~
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Q What do you mean by muzzle flashes?

=~1236-

the area of the church here on the porch of this
Gregory Church,
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike.

MR. FERGUSON: “ove to stroke.

- THE COURT: Motion to strike ﬂenled. Mq{;wéfhf ”'-1)

There was a flash and a report like from a shotgun.
I would say it was a shotgun.
MR, FERGUSON: Move to stroke.
THE COURT: otion to strike denied.(ggﬁﬁflf?”
o What type of gunfire were vou received on this
occasion from that area?
MR. BECTO!: Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled, ((:j“‘ilﬁﬁ}/) 7ot g ""“"/
A It was small arms fire such as a .22. The project-
iles were coming past us in the street,and also you
could hear shot raining dovm around us in that area.

MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike.

MR. HNUNEVOL: Move to strike. N ] ".;g \
/I/‘I' I"f P ;

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied\ Tlembers

of the jury, the testimony as to gunfire and
the direction in which it was coming is offered
by the State and admitted by the Court and

will be considered by you for the purpose of

v rY"F"g,"'g“‘. R AR~ g 1‘...'5'"”-_ b o s ‘—W‘ P 5 i ETEEE

b

1
¥ i
"' PR \‘-....u—)

-

-

N

]
3




(%) | o 1237
~w.f; . - corroborating the witness Hall if you, the

jury find it does corroborate him and for no

1]

\

other purpose. It is
-0 Thep-what—~if _anything-ceeurred—om that particular

ocecastion™

not substantive evidence.

A ' On that particular occasion as soon -as the harricades

and flambeaus were grected and 1it, t

N PR R
he Lt. ordered

us back into the truck, and we continued on around

a two-block area around £t

more barricades.

C THE COURT: Motion denied.(A8fifirs. /¥ -y
g

L=
¥
Q
<
0
9]
w0
3
rt

A. Yes, sir: I did.

¢

- Yos, 5ir; 1 did.
Q What was your occasion for being there at that time?
| MR. BALLANCE: Object.
. THE COURT: Overruled. (6:/{'2/, Z(A':cr«' / e .---)
A This was about 30 minutes afte; daylight, sunrise.

e:L ) : We were ordered to go hack out and remove these




and myself were back up here, which
would be the next street going south from Nun. We

red our vehicle at 6th and Church and along with

“about 3 or 4 more officers we came dowvn the side-~

walk here. At this time while we were coming down

the sidewalk toward 6th and Mun the Lt., Sarg. and

"I think a couple more uniformed privates were back

up in this area picking up the barricades that we
had out back up here. (Indicating) We care down to
this intersection here. At this time we observed
approximately six black maies, I'd say 14 to 17 years
old, milling around on this corner. There was
utility pole here, and I think there was a car narked
over therec, arnl they were in and around this area,
and they at this time wer= carryincg weapons.

MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike.

MR. HUNEVOL: love to strike. /
s I

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied.(b_;hsrcétw-' il /

AThese weapons looked to be of .22 caliber weapons,

rifles. Appeared to be one small zhotgun, single
barrel shotgun. We came on down to this side right

here of this house right here on the sidewalk.

\
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These blacks started moving hack in ;p.and around
these utility poles. And in this little allevy
here one came up on the porch of fhis house and got
behind the corner post of the porch. At this tire
I was standing about right here on the corner.
Looked up toward this church, and I observed three
black males, adults, standing on tﬁis porch. One
of them I recognized to be Benjanin Chavis, anl he
looked directly towards me and then turned as I
would have heen on his left. He looked like this
(indicating), and then turned and shoved the other
two males in through the door of the church. At
this time we again were ordered to pull back-to the
truck, and we dicd so.

YR. FERCUSOW: Move to strike.

MR. HUNDVOL: We move to strike.

THI COURT: Members of the jury, the answer

to the last nuestion you will consider only

as to the defondant Ben Chavis. You will not

.

~ P MR W ud

consider that testimony as evidence aqainst any

7 e :
-/ PR
other defendants. (}Laa;tuvu ﬂ-v-—wf .
. 27 !
3 - .’ i 5 o~ a 3
0o Officer-Chipns, O That satur-day evening of

February 6, 1971, did yew have occasion to be in the
vicinity of Mike's Grocery store at 6th and Nun

Streectd
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Pa-—_-—s-th-&ﬂd—ﬁnn-'
C—6th—=ad—ann, T rardnn.

ot

h——Yes; Fir.
wasg r sion- farPeinc—therys At ERAT time,
please? — ,

Another fire call had ome in, and we were sent to

+his area.

thera did.you ArFive-in-thig--area?
At this time I was a bloc% north of Ann Street which
would be Orange Street: would he the street that

parallels Ann Street a hlock north: parked my ve!

here (indicating) and walked down to the north side

of this church here. And at this tir

rr
o
®
~
0
£
s3]
)
1]
e
H
o
ot
f
s..;:
GO0
0
Q
fu
0}
i—‘.
N
o
A
th
H-
H
0]
O
)
},..l
jo
Q
O
<
6]
o
e
o
[0}
H
R

- .

in this building. 7This was just s
o'clock. There were sonernore officers arrive:d there
ahout the same tims Shaw and Williams and
Officer Wollak were there with me at the time.

t+ here they crossed this street here across
6th Strect, and then Officer Shaw and Villiams

he southeast corner over here.
Let me ask you this at this point, if I may. The
fire there at Mike's, where was the fire located

at Mike's when you first observed it?
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It was blazing out this side here (pointing) be-

:cause'it had this side of the street all in here

‘brightly illuminated at this time,.

MR. FERGUSON: !Move to strike,
. (94 -J-
THE COURT: Motion to strike denied. auy¢;,xvz

At the time you came into the area coming down 6th

. Streét, as you have described, did you hear any-
'thing?
Yes, sir; there was gunfire coming from this area

-back in here up in here.

MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike. ,
THE COURT: Overruled.(ili‘fﬂl«z&c'f»’ liz )
/
What, if anytnlng, occurred as you go ahead and
testify, as you werc coming across there onto the
corner of &th ana Ann and before I interrupted you.
MR. FERGUSO%' Objection. '
THE COURT: Overruled.{fz, Cfﬁff'/UU~»i)
: : S

I remained over here with somernocre officers. Of-

ficer Shaw and Williams crossed the street. Officer

Shaw got up on the porch of this house here, and

Officer Williams went back here somewhere and I lost

sight of him, Officer W 11 k, I believe he stayed
right over here on this corner for a while and then
later on he crossed over the street also. Officer

-

T S T T 1. N I O TR eI W S Voo, B

’bl -——9")
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Shaw though was going down from norch td'porch here.
And when he got on the porch of thls house here I
heard a gunshot, what sounded like a gunshot, and
then mom°nts later I obeervp& officer Williams and
Shaw dragging a subject up the sidewalk here around
j;to this side and lay him down on the 51oewalf here.
Just moments later a patrol car came and thls subject
was removed from the sidewalk. -
MR. FERGUSOI: Move to stiike.
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike. ; \
THE COURT: Motion denied. Z;@%&/LEVf “ “~~:/
C? ' 0. During the time that you observed Officer williams
s coming bhack with officer Shaw back around to the
corner there dragging the subject you have described,
what, if anything, dig Officer Williams have in his
possession?
MR. FERGUSONM: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Ohjection, ‘ )
THE COURT: Overruled. ’7u'; /0' /é},_,m_)
g K / R4
A He had two weapons in his posscssion, One was the

shotgun that was issued by the Department, and the

other was another type long weapon.

MR. HUNEVOL: !Move to strike. ,
THE COURT: Overruled. (CJ,&:.{G:{{E} PORE -y
. / X ’

i
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n

. - ) w ! .
@———thPCh:this tine did yousee any firemen in the area?
A

L]

5 «there. wera-Lfiremenm—here. rpey were up
in and arounddthis area here and in between these
houses and alleyways and so forth in here; antl the
firetruck was out here someyhereipérkea. There
were more policemen there.';Chufch is an “L" shape
here, and there were more policemen éhd firemcn
standing here. (pointing) They had-the pumps going
on the church, and they were ﬁirectinq rater
the blaze on this store and tﬁis house.
puring the time that you were there,
in the area of the church there at the north side
of the church?
On a couple of occasions I cane dowvn the back side
of this church and there is an alleyway right here,
driveway like, runs back out to the street, and
we had officers over here ana O:
and at times I would come to here, look through here

at these officers and then go back to ny position

here; keep checking the back of this church here.

MR. FERGUSOl: Objection.
RT: Overruled. \/gﬂ"f /J,.:fJ F3. )

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.

Moo - )

o
e
/2

-

NUMNT: Overruled, ”/"ﬂ{;rrf
/
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Yes, sir. On one occasion when I was coming through
there I was almost to the corner of this church
here; and behind this church there is a garage, a

tin garage, utility shed like, and then there is

';another one rlght back over here with space approxi-

" ‘mately 20 feet, I'd say, hetween the two buildings

and from behind this building, this garage that
paralleled with th;'church here. I coull hear some-
one running: héar running footsteps in the leaves
.

back there; and two figures emerged from behind
this building into this clearing between the two
buildings; and I could rell that they were black
males. At this time I said, "T am a police officer.
Hold it." And at this time they turned around and
ran back through the wooded area bhack in tuere,
which is a radio station over here and a cleared
lot back in here, a few trees, lecaves and things
back in there. They turned, and as they turned
tan, ran back, they had something long = appearesd
to pbe firearms in their hands hanging down
side, when they érouched down and ran back - holding
beside of then.

¥R. FERGUSON: “ove to strike.

MR.>HUNEVOL: Hove to strike.

THE COURT: !Motion denied. fz‘/y&’ﬂz" '»"))
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S
'SOL. STROUD: The State has.notjfuféﬁer questions
of this witness, your iHonor. Tenéef him for
cross examination, |
MR. BECTON: If it please Ehe Court, we nove
to strike Mr. Chipps’'s enﬁiré testirmony.

THE COURT: Motion to strike de{nied.( 5}:&1,’;1{&:&3
. -' ,JJ_‘,'_:” ______/I
CROSS EZAMINATION RY MR.‘BBCTON:
] Did I understaﬁd vou to %ay you went to Mike's
Grocery o;'Friday night, saw flames coming out the
upstairs apartment of Mike's Grocery?

e ‘ A, This is true.

e 0 VWhat window did you say flames were coming out of?

A I donft think they were coning out. I think I said
thev were flickering in this area right in here,
(Indicating.)

o—¥at—tine-of-dav-or-night-was tiis?

_B~—" This was right>at 7 P M,

0. And did I understan:d you to sav that later on that

Friday night you were putting up barricades at
VSth and Nun?
e »This wvas Friday night about 12 O'?jiék.

. Ry
O An+1t was Saturday ndrning when yeu went to remove

the barricades?
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A—¥es—oir; thls is_E;ue.
Q What time was iﬁ Saturday morning when you went and
removed the barricades?
A It was in the neighborhood of around 6:30, maybe
quarter to 7. It was gooad dai ija t. It was about
;‘ 30 minutes after sunrise, %)d sav
;g- Is that the time y%%:sa" vo saw young blacks milling
i
arodng the corner of 6th and thunp
A\-——me'——51r+—this_*a~ékawmorq;ug. A
/] -
Q____Hhexewwere—youwét the tlmeuyou say vou saw these
young blacks milling arocund the corner of €th and
Nun?\
T I w;;/;omlnq up this sidewalk over here {(indicating)
up about in this area here.
43 How far from thése voung blacks would you say you
were at the closest point to them?
A Diagonally from one point of the street to the other

They were right over here. I was riocht over here.

» (Pointing) 70 feet naybhe.

\L..’_ /! \ ': —j

f—

Can you describe what anyone of those young bla

had on?

AeowNg..5ixs I can't., They were wearing slacks and

shirts. Some of them had what looked like sweat

shirts on. Weather was kind of cool about this
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time of vear; cold weather clothes.

.-y U

@ Yere-~you looking at them face to face?
a—_—-——-’fes*'str.

.

Q= ' pid 3';011 recognize any of them3

. ~A—No7 T1ir. ;
—-Qr-' At that time, 1?_' that when yﬁu*say you saw Ben
Chavis? M
x—Yes5, sir.

‘¥———Where-was -it--you-say- you-"satr—er‘E-'ﬁuﬁ 57

_A~" He was on the porch of this church, Gregory- Church,

which is right about here. (Pointing) I was right

€, w . about here.

Q Do you have an estimate as to how

.
=4
P

corner you say you were to the porch of Gregory Church

at the time you say you saw Ben Chavis?
A 1'd say probably 150 to 175 feet.
o= HOW many-peoplei—if -anybodyi- wask(i:ith Ben Chavis
; > .
! '{‘

at the time you say vou saw himy/ -
}U/U weh e ,/'

)L A Tvio more adultgs, black naleszs.”

,ﬂ.JL noze adults, black

£ Did yeu recognize them? .

t—-—-—ﬂq——si:r' I didn't know them.

4

e
¢~ Do you recall what they had on?

O 51X .

(r——"-bo—y'otrﬂ:ecall-what*nun Chavis had on?

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ -— o — ——— -7——-"’

o A-——-He—had on Jark clothing, mhis ia all I know.

a



e the other two males that Ben Chavis was

with at that time, if you can.

_oproximately mayhe 6 feet +all, 175 ox

pn
3
o
0

A
%
It
H
0

g0 pounds. If I recall correctly their hair still

)

$
V]
i}
n
).J .
r.u
(ad

ar to yours; mediam afro.

Can ¢you deseribe their facial features?

ettt - "N (23" 2 -l n!to

-o—DId they have beards?

4
o Liatdo.
A1 don't recall that they dia S
-
: ~
o Were-zgc"’wearlnq hats?
T
k&———gevmaitfﬂthey*were"aotmwearinq*ﬁats.
0 Had you had an occasion prior to this to see Ben
Chavis?
A He had been pointed out to me on Aifferent occasions

on the street by other officers.
4;__—4;§é~you*fihir%Qu_ﬂad_youwfinishadvyoar»ﬂnswer?
~Ap,"~¥e&T~sirr*T”said‘other*officcrs~ha&~nointedwhim-out
to-memon“the“ttroﬁt.
_:Qfﬂ’;if'"/ ,_’_}."'L-r
o—HiTi—yon tell e who pointed out Ben Chavis and
ghen this was?
‘%P-——307—8i¥+—§“tﬁﬂﬁet.

H— At the time Ben Chavis was pointed out to fGC h}

othef offirerq “do Jed recall how far avay fron him

LE: %!

yoﬁfaerévé¥ that timep?

ku-~uo,,si;»~i‘dﬁn*t.
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sTomrs— Ben Chavis been pointed
Y A

| butrto-yc; by other officers

/t,\ iy 3 '
AT vouid—mve—to—3ay several, maybe 3, 4, 5 times.

0.

B - T =

L=}

Do you recall whether or not it had been within that
week or the week of February 5th?
It had been the dates priot to this mofning that
I saw him at the church. | k
Now do you recall tﬁé weather that day?
The morning tha£ I saw him?
The Saturd;y morning, fth.
It was clear and rather cool that morning. They
sky was very clear that morning.
And again can you tell me what time it was?
It was around 6:30 or quarter to 7. It was after
sunrise.
No furkher questions,
THE COURT: ™Mr., Hunecvol?
MR. HUNEVOL: I would like to request limiting
instructions on corrohoration as far as !iss
.Shephard is concerned, your lonor.
THE COURT: ’lembers of the jury, I have pre-
viously instructed you the testimony as to the

defendant Ben Chavis is to be considered by

you only as to the defendant Ben Chavis and not




—y

a

+o be considered by you as evidence against
any of the other defendants.
MR. HUNLVOL: Your Honor, I would move to strike
all testimony as regards Mrs. Shephard, and I
have ho questions of Mr. Shipps. ) 7 _
THE COURT: Motion to strike denied.ﬁzéﬁp?ﬁgii;}
MR. FERGUSOIi: We renew our motion. ;,;‘;

. {Girapties Lo )

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied&J’Mémbers

of the “ury, the Court observes it has been

L4

‘raining pretty hard. I think It is slacking

up now 8o we can go to lunch. We will take

a recess until 2 o'clock. Let me caution you
again not to discuss this case with ahyone

now allow anvone to discuss it with you or in
your presence and do not discuss it among your-
selves, Meﬁbers of the‘jury, do not read any
account in any newsvancr of this trial if such
should appear. Do not view any television reports
of this trial if such should appear nor listen
to any radio accounts of this trial if such
should appear. You gb_now, members of the jury,
and cone back at 2 o'clock.

(The jury retired from the courtroomn, )

(The Court recessed from 1 until 1:55 P .)
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THE COURT: The Court during the recess be-

tween the hours of 1 o'clock and 2 o'clock while

in chambers was informed by a State Highway

Patrolman that there was a person who had

been in the courtroom during the morning session

had taken numerous pictures.on the outside of
the courtroom of sitnesses leaving the court-
housce who had testified on this morning, name-
ly, Mr. Mike Poulos, !rs. James Tackson, Iilrs.
Lela McKeithan: that whan this natter was re-
ported the Court ordered the State Highway
Patrolmen and the S5 B I Agents to inform this
person not to take anymore pictures around the
courthouse square, on the premises, in the
courthouse and not to take any pictures any-
where of any vitnesses or any jurors: that
thereafter apnroximately 3- minutes thereafter
S B I Agents Slaughter and Twiddy and Federal

Agent A T H Agent Walden informed the Court in

chambers that this person had just a few minutes

 theretofore taken pictures of each of these

persons, took pictures of the following persons;

2 pictures of Federal Agent Walden and 2 pictures

of New lHanover County Deputy Sheriff !like Rob-

inson, State Highway Patrolman Bron who was




s
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the Court inquired of his name and learnad

that his name was Mark Douglas Smith who stated

African Vorld and di? not know that he was
supposed to not take pictures except in the

sed by a

]

courtroom, savinag that he was adv
Sheriff Decputy that he could not takXe them in
the courtroom: that the Court asked him if he
would leave the film with the officers, and he
said that some of the shots were of others

than the aforementicned witnesses and that
whereupon the Court informed him that the pit-
tures would be returned to him except for those
which were of witnesses and other particinants
of this trial. Thereupon, he voluntarily qgave
the film to S B I Agent Slaughter who informed
him that he would return the photogranhs to him
as soon as they were developed except those
witnesses whiéh were to be handed to the Court.

Whereupon, Mr. Frank Billance and other defense




f

attorneys came in about +hat time and said
they had just been spoken to by a group down-
gstairs which the Court ig informed were the

defendants as to what was happening and that

whereupon the Court explained to MMr. Ballance

‘ahd other defense attorneys what had hapvened

and also exnlained to then that Mr. Smith wanted
to take picturcs of the defendanta and the

Court told him that he would take this matter

up with the defense counsel as to vhather

or not they would agree that their clients be
photographs, but in any event that they could
not be any pictures taken in the courthouse or
on the courthouse grounds of any person during

e progress of this trial. The Court furtuer
informed Mr. Ballance and Mr. Smita and others
that a furthcr announcenent would be made when
court reconvenad. The Court further informad
Mr. Smith that the Court had made sevaral orders
during the preceding weels that no photographs
be taken and realized that he was not in attend-
ance and may not have heard the order; the
Court further advised 'ir. pallance that he would

be allowed to be present when the films were
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developed and returned to the Court and before
the sane were to be released. The Court oxrders

now that no photogranrhs are to be taken of any
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courtroom or in the cour .thouse or on the court-
house square durlng the nroqres; of this trial.
The €ourt further orders that no one bring

or have in his possession any camera of any

kind, sort or description in the cour thouse

or on “he courthouse square during the progress
of this trial The Court further orders that no
picture is to be made of any witness in this
trial at any place during the progress of this
trial. The Court further orders that no juror
hotonqranhs at any place Auring the
progress of this trial.

Now if anyone has any cameras with thenm
I want you to remove therm from the courtroomn,
and Mr. Sheriff, tomorrow morning if anvbody
brings any camera with them on the courthouse
grounds I want the canecra removed,
MR. FERGUSON: We wohld like to note an exception

to that portion of the order wvhich bars cameras

being in an around the sauare and the court-
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house on the grounds, that this constitutes 2 denial
of the defendants to a public trial.
. THE COURT: Now, Mr. Ferguson, I was‘ak:ed just
‘a while ago as to whether pictures could be

taken of the defendants. And I told them that

the matter is for you qentlemenlto decide as

+o whether or not that you-woﬁld allow that to
pe done. But in any event that no picture

is to be taken on tne courthouse propertvy.

That includes the courthouse and the court-
house sguare. MNow as to.whether they are to

be photographed elsewvhere is a matter for you
to decide.

MR. FERGUSO:H: ves, sir; your ionor, ve would
like to note that during the progress of the
trial £ilm of the courtroom personnel and
parties jnvolved with the trial have been taken
on the courthouse grounds and shown publicly
g1 COURT: This includes television also, Mr.
Ferguson. NO television pictures are to he
made on the courthouse square and no television
nictures are to be made of any witness in this

trial at any place or any juror at any place.
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.. MR. BALLANCE: Your Honor, at this time the
defendantsrwould 1ike to move the Court for a

"mistrial on the basis that prior to the noon

g '--_,.'p'resgz'nce of the other jurors s.t-.ated aloud that
‘he knéw this officer and that that remark was
7audib1e and was heard by the remainder of the

£

: jury and for that reason we move the Court

G “ C 'for mistrial. ' g,b-«l”./i ..-—-1'
s , .+ THE COURT: Motion denie .\ a11 the jury in,
o | Sheriff. :

'(Tne jury came into thc jurybox.)

' -ffl“OI.. STROUD State will call Officer Gurganus.

pA\lrID GURGAINIUS, called as a witness for the State, being
duly sworn, testified as fol}ows:

DIRE'CT EXAMINATION BY SOL. STROUD:

‘___________._—-'—"'T-

W name to—thc"court'—-pieaee-r-m-r

ER . L«v .
’ /k" DAvri Gurganus. , e ! _ 3 _
s -k 2wt o
" Qee—~ATe—you a member of the Wilmington Police Department?
o r——Yegy—-sirr—f—am,
| J ‘
, gr-———l‘ow-—ﬁq have you been an officer of the Wilmington



Folice Departnment
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- THE
MR.

L . THE

v,Jk;) Almost 13 years. - L‘
1.,,!‘,1’) -
ooy MoW- O WEre a member of the Wllrlngto Police
Department on February 5,{1971. I”‘tﬂat*tﬁttect’
.‘ :JL___Jaghweﬁﬂﬁ”déﬁﬁs. itk
»Q On the evening of Friday, Feb}uagf—ﬁ, 1971, did you
have occaSLOn to be in the Vlélﬁi y of 6th and Aun
Street?
MR. BALLANCE: Objection. )
THE COURT: Overruled. ( A ks Len P -
j A Yes, sir; I did.
'€&~w4 , § What was your occasion for being there at that time?
MR. HUNEVOL: Ohject.
¥MR. FERGUSON: Ohject. | } y )
THE COURT: 0verru1v4=(JVJ‘f7 "’/‘” '7!

# Another officer and nyself were on routine patrol
duty and as we approached the intorsection of 6th
and Omange we observed 2 fire in the plaza between
the sidewalk and the street at the corner of 6th
and Ann.

| MR . HUNEVOL: Hove to strlke.

\
i’. s r.q/‘.',/!c;, /\/.J, ---«-/

FERGU%OW. Hove toO strlke. )

/5) ﬂzn'ﬁﬁrmj

COURT: Motion denied.

COURT: Motion deqied




L

»

Tt

Now would you indicate on the diagram please where
you observed the fire?

{Pointing) The fire that we observed was the side~-

. walk here, of éourse, next to the buildings: and there

P | P S ’ ’ S . - -

‘Perhaps on the larger diagram of Mike's, could you

ut there where you observed the object?

Right in the area because there was a telephone pole

right here; it was just a little bit south of the

telephone pole.

Upon observing that fire, what did you do?
MR. FERGUSONW: Objection.
MR;YHUNEVOL: Objection. .
THE COURT: Overruled. (EK:ZC;,:-&@),; / S __}.}

Wﬁen we first observed it we wére at 6th and Orange.

We proceeded south on 6th Street to Mike's and parked

- right beside it.

MR. HUNCVOL: Move to strike.
'MR. FERGUSON: Move 1_:6 strike.
| THE COURT: Denied. ("744 Lo Ple ___j
And what occurred then? :

MR. HUNLCVOL: Objection.
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-4 car, and I took a fire ext

~s: ~7'MR. FERGUSOH: Objecti

The .other officer and myself got out

[N
o |
Q
[«
-
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oy
M
H

. the plaza that v
**~MR. FERGUSON: Hotion to strike.

ATRUUR 23

o)
- : - . . / -
o HﬂqTHE COURT: Overruled.(sbtzlﬂ&ﬁ7v
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of the patrol

extinguished

at had burned out there.

There was no flame there. It was hot. I vicked

he one up in the plaza. The other officer - I

don't know what happecned to the one that was up

against Mike's. At that tine we observed that there

Grocery which were apartments. The curtains at

that tine were ablaze. We could see

we nad no

way to reach this area so I went to the natrol car

and called for the Fire Departmant.

TUE_COLURT —JFuge—a-minute.

2T JUROR—ITYour—Honor;we—saon Lo be having
PR . . m‘—‘—‘\

(] 3

s music—adaTIn,

. _:THE’CUURT?‘I‘T&—&&E—this_amnliigex-oiﬁ*_;igu
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__speak_m—louder

MR,

FLRGU On: We. move to strlke the resnonsn

of the witness. ’ Lo o )

. THE

" Now what .

" curtains

MR.
mA.

- THE

A Al ,7/
COURT: ‘{otlon denled (gf\f"?a U.‘"IZJ_ iy e

HUNEV L: I “-#ﬁ to strike that, too. .

.Tﬁﬁ COURT? Motioﬁ' enied ‘Syivgdtéz,,fjna——jj'

Now the obje that was 1in the élaza that was burning,
' what was that? C

MR. FERGUSNH: Objection.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. _—ﬂ)

THE COURT: OverrLle%=(gzwf{chzrﬂL
It was a flat éint hottle of the type that would

contain some type of alcoholic bheverage

such as wine or whiskey; that type of flat bottle.

FERCUSON: Move to strike.

HUNEVOL: Move to strike.
-..—’

* COURT: Deniced. g/quu ﬁj-‘w

window u upstairs  if you know, wers the
burning?

FERGUSON- Objection.

HUNEVOL: Objertlogf

COURT: Overruled. (u}/céw)u N"'"‘"/

This window and this window were both the curtains

were blazing up in both of these windows.
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,‘anything, did you do

A
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MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike it.

MR. KUNEVOL: Motion to strike.

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied.k f¢7ff¥£7~

After calling for the Fire Department, what, if

-
7
-

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.

I proceeded south on 6th on foot. mhe—other officer

w&:“”m'u“ '
ent west across 6th Strect.

o~—_iho uas-Lthe eter—offiter?
A Afficer Cecil Gurganus. I had went south on 5th
approximately a quarter of a block. There was a

o

civilian car there. I stopped by the front fander

Wouldl you point +hat out on the diagram, nlease?
{Points) The car was about maybe in this area or
just a little - riqght in this area there.
MR, PERGUOSH: Move to strike tha answver.
THE COURT: Denied. (J/"/"Hr‘ i -—--*-*/

What, if anything, did you ohserve at that time

please?

MR. FERGUSOi!: Objectio'l.

f

t
THE COURT: Overrulec}.( Cr.f',:f 'é;e.r.;-. /‘-"7, e f

.
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T observed a subject whic

and still farther south of me silhouctted in the
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weapon it was, only that it was a hand gun. e

was clearly si w from the

o
r
0
X
f
.
et
=3
0
ﬁ.
\D‘
9

7z

: i
a, /54’(7',:2 Lji.rr_ £l o]
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What, if anything, did vou observe him do with

MR. FERGUSON: Object.
MR. HUNTCVOL: Object. P j
J

THE COURT: Overruled.| /f!
T crouched down behind the fender of the car, and
everytire I would attemnt to move on three different
occasions this subject would come around anil lay
the pistol down across the railing of the house
that he was adjacent to and fire several quick
rounds at me.:

MR, FERCUSON: Move to strike.

MR, HUNEVOL; Move to strike.

THL COURT: Motion to strike denied. / ;/ /3’7
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This occurred on three different occasions. At
that time Officer Cecil Gurganus and myself were
the only two officers there. I got dovn in the
plaza on the dirt and crawled a little bit farther
south to another utility pole that was in the edge
of some bushes there. The subject again appeared
in the same location and I could plainly see him..
At this time he was still shooting at the car in
the direction of the car and Mike's Grocery, and
at this time I returned fire.
with what?
MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike.
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike.
THE COURT: Motion to strike ig denled.ijéf ffm
MR. FERGUSEI: Objection. ‘“‘J
MR, HUNEVOL: Objection. ) |
THE COURT: Overruled. +™ AR [isi~
At that time I was carrving a .12 guage semi~-aunto-
matic Renington shotgun that was issued hy the

Department.

MR. FERGUSOM: Move to strike.

z
L

MR. HUNEVOL: !MMove to strike. \
THEE COURT: Motion denierl, (Jﬁyajaﬁ ,.:,_ﬂ~w)

Upon returning fire, what, if anything, occu urred?




.

—

MR. FENGUSON: Object.
ME. MUNEVOL: Object.

o - (. p hpr M
THE COURT: OVﬁrrﬁlem.\=L£v£~ACLf v e

There was a burst of gunfire, small arms fire, and

occasionally you could hear reports from weapons

that sounded louder, larger caliver. I cnuld not

tell ju ust exactly where they were coming from. I
went back nowth still crawling to the cover of the
civiliaﬁ;Caf that was sitting that T nhad first bheen
crouched behind.
vR. FERGUSON: ‘ot to strike.

MR. HUZIEVOL: ltove to str'ike ’

THE COURT: Denied. (J”,"’f ’ 'f"”“'/
T also observed across the street to the rear of

thesae houses through a vacant lot fiqures that were

running and moving. T counld not tell vho. They

thev

were moving in the diraction of Mun Street erhicn
would have been coning from 6th - Eeg pardon -
from Ann Street towards Nun. They were to +he rear
of those houses. 1 could view then +hrough the
vacant lot, but I could not tell who they were.

MR. FPRERGUSOMN: sotion to strike.

MR. HUNEVYOL: Motion to strike. )

i L

THE COURT: Denied. / /e.la:n [0 m )



-1255~-

'Would you point out on the diagram approximately

where the individual was that you identifie as

shooting
MR.
MR,
THE

{(Points)

at you?

FLCRGUSON: Objection.

HUNEVOL: Objection. )
COURT: Overruled. (CZ"J_/J Z/'f_. [t =]

He was hatween these houses here., Thae

best I recall this house is a one-story dwelling

and the other two are two-story or more, and h

p

[}

was between this second and third building.

1R,

MR.

THE

FERGUSON: tove to strike.

h&ﬂmh“bwtmsuﬁe _ Y

i
‘/ /" b4 ';:i; s .,4...',;3

.
A A

i

COURT: Motion denied.

Would you point out the area on there vhere you

observed the figures running towvards Ilun Street?
MR. FERGUSOW: Objection.
MR, HUNEVOL: Objection. \
m ] “;f 4 /.'I‘" / P
THE COURT: Overruled. ,7, -
They were in this area coming from - I don't know

where they were coning from., I could see them

through - There is a vacant space in here. I don't
g 14

know exactly how wide it is. There is a vacant

sSpace.

figures were coming in this direction

(]

LA

going south. .




MR, FERGUSON: Object; move to strike.
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike. \

]
i - L _ 0 ;?{-A/’ /7;4 i
®RE COURT: UenlEU.\uij’ppféﬁ. S e J
Now, Officer Gurganus, when vou first came into

the area on that Friday evening, did you hear any

jgunfire prior to the time that you observed this

young man pointing a handgun at vou?

MR. FORGUSO!: Objection. ) i
! ;" -4 PN !
THE COURT: Overruledaﬂxﬁiﬁ/L(LA!“"”*3/
MR. HINEVOL: Nbjaction. .
o ;. i e i
THE COURT: overruled. | arap ibep £ T/
. /

1 had heard gunfire throughout the area for abhout
the length of time that I was in there. This was
just after dark.
1R . FERGUSO:: Motion to strike.
MR. HUNEVOL: fotion to strike.
THE COURT: Deniea.;.{.n’&’f“f. §ole
What type of cunfire, if you knovw.
MR. FERCUSON: Object.

MR. HUNEVOL: Chject. ] >

~ }.- ko } .
THE COURT: Overruled-é%c?biuﬁQ'llfw"'/

Again, it sounded like a small caliber weapon

and occasionally you could hear the report of a

weapon that sounded 1ike it was of larger caliber:;
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possibly shotgun, mostly small arms, possibly .22.

MR. FERGUSON: lotion to strike.'

1

s
N

o)
»”

'.-l-

MR, HUNEVOL: lotion to str . : ' }
/ 25 I3

AP N . -
THE COURT: Motion denied. U flrlifé fevio~my

-

(23

llow at the time you moved back &

o the area of the

car after you returned fire at this individual

.

that vou have testified ahout, 4id any other officer

come in vour area?

MR. PORGUSON: Objection.
1R. HUNEVOL: Objection.
THE COURT: Overruled. "fﬂu‘l{' pr [V --._>

[ SAPF S LAV A v
\ T ’ e
Yes, sir; they did.

MR. FERGUSON: ’lotion to strike.

MR. HUNEVOL: “otion to strik?f N
o~ + . !
v I /

THE COURT: Motion OVerruled.{wfafE&f?- /fuﬁvj/
]

wWho?

.1

nfficer Chipps, Officer T. 2. Dawson, Officer W. I.
1iollak. I helieve there were other officers. Of-
ficer J. M. Shaw. That is all I can recall off~
hand. There were several other officers

MR. FERGUSOI: “ove to strike.

MR. HUNEVOL: MMove to strike. \

. . i / ﬁﬁ
THE COURT: Motion denied. é@cﬁg££01) PO

During any of this tine did you see the firemen




in £hé area of Mike's Grocery store?
MR. FERGUSOH: Objection.
MR. HUﬁEVOL Objectlon.
THE COURT: Overruled. «J ,L i "‘""')

pid I see what?

pid you sece firemen in the area of Mike's Grocery

store on 6th and Annp?

MR. FERG'ISOH: Object.

Nuarritslad K f/ﬁ )‘,‘_-Zj—\;'f--‘) /'/I . ""_‘_-)

THE COURT: Overruled. (v« al
Yes, sir:; I 4id.
MR. HUNEVOL: Move to strike. /
7 _r"'.- ¥
THE COURT: Motion so strike is denied.. L20L7/-
/
After returning to the car there, being there with

Officer Chipps and the other officers vou have

tectified about, what, if anvthing, occurresl then,
please?
MR. FERCUSOII: Objection.

\

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.
,l‘\ '1 ’_“

f -

)
THE COURT: OVerrﬁled.{ Y L fery A5 e /

A civilian car came north on fth and parked about

here across the street. A colored male got out of

the car. Some people in one of these houses - 1

do not know which house = some young children were

hollering at him.
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MR. FERGUSON: Object. .
THC COURT: Objection sustained as to what the
children said.
He crossed the street and crouched down and ran
into one of these houses.

MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike. ‘
} -..‘#-

(. =
HE COURT: Denied. (oS4l l7ds oo
. Y
Was there any Qﬁﬁflre?
MR. FERGUSON: Object to the leading.

<%
-
.

THE COURT: Obhjection to leading overruledd -
Don't lead him.
MR. FERGUSON: Object on other grounds.
Yes; there was.
[

o 2 J
" e I_{‘ PN ; L r e
- / r y

Then what, if anything, 0 .
MR. FERGUSOH: Object. 3

About this time I observed an elderly colored

Hh

emale, possibly in her late 70's, that apvarently
aid not realize what was going on or what was
h_pp_ ning.

MR. FERGUSON: Object.

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.

THE COURT: Don't state what she realized.

wa

s

I

LE

~y
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FD

She was walking north through this b block cn Gth,
and Officer Cecil Gurganus was attempting to qet
k

her out of the area vherc +he qunfire was going on.

MR. FERGUSON: HMove to strike.

THE COURT: Overruled. &{,’/‘ farp 00
then started gradually, all of the officers,
gradually starte? pulling back out of the area and
into the air. Ve pulled back to vhere
ny pattol car was; got hehind the wheel and backed
up north on gth. The other cars, thers wvas one that
was heading west on ann, he backed up owards 7th,
and the rest of the cars pualled out, and we pulled
on out of the area.

“iove to strike.

MR, FLRGUSOM:

MR. HAUNEVOL: “ove to strilke.

THE COURT: Motion to strike denied. /f{{‘.w/rﬁ A,

At the time you returncd in the vicinity of ﬁlke‘s
Grocery store what was the condition as to the

fire at Mike's at that tire?




MR, FERGUSON: Objecticn. \

/lh , , -’_I' \
THE COURT: Overruled.’i{“viiffiﬁ /te._ﬂ)
A T could see no visible flames at thiz time.

SOL. STROUD: I have no further questions of

" ¢his witness. Tender h
CROSS E‘:ﬁf‘ii'??; 1017 BY MR. BALLANCE: N '

area that yoéw des hed as 6th and Ann on the even-
R .
ing you*-are‘talklnq abou‘i
L Y.
A——Itwas approxima ely f:45 or 7 P I,

Q‘“~—&né-ﬂQW—what,cnen;aq—das_~bstthat~70ﬁ*ar““rvfer ring

K 2

_A -~ This was on a Fridi;/

f}»#-_.ﬂnaf..date ?

o

1, ,{,/
.A~— The 5th of Tehruary]/ /
o e ras—10AE?
e Thatis-eorrect.

‘ . s ;/""’ .
Q. Iho was with wen at that time?

-~
b

_a—~ Officer Cecil Gurganuss’

0 lho-was—drivimy THETCAT?
A Cecil was driving seffe 2ats
Q ﬁow for what period of time did you rermain at this
" interscction that you wete talking about?

A At the intersection for a very short period: possibly

[
z - T




AR A L | S Y
z Yers 2-ag lid you remain in the area of 6th and

Ann-on :::.is carticular occasion?

2, ot 6th and Ann, tho ' -tersection on the corner
3 or 4 .~inutes. T
("‘-;n: f-"

Q-——Fboc-’;hﬂs 3 or 4 minutes “include all of the events

~Q i
that =su have Jescribed?

A——Hoy—airr Tt T3 NoT. These events occurred in the

3 hundred bloc’ <€ South 6th which is from, say,
half way o .o the nleck.
o Just tell us w:at time it was tua® you were there.

Por what period of time were ycoo ~w-ve Aduring the
jncidents that vou have described.

A Do you mean in the area?

Q That is correct. In the area of Gth and Ann %
tween 6th and Ann and 6th and Hun.

A Possibly as long as - not more than 45 ninutes.

Q- At the end of this 45 minutes are—you-—saying-that
you left the area?

&ﬂn__aitef—ﬁhis—perioﬁ"of—bime+—ye37"5ir. Not completely
out of the area. We went back to Orange Street;
or our patticular patrol unit went back to Orange
Streeﬁ.

Q pid you also state that another patrol vehicle cam
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up into the area during the time t
there ?

Two other patrol vehicles came up in the area.
Who else did you say you saw in this area? Vell,

1~

let me ask you this Strik

p
)
o
o
B
o

&
:
»
0

+
d
O
3
13
o
s
o

—-—tlil s

you state that you saw a fireman or fire truck in

MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. ‘ , .
N ’;' ‘;3 j
5 LR
; oo ) -
THE COURT: Overmuled. -84l tdo7s 1

MR. BALLACE: ¥o further quastions.

MR. HUNEVOL: I have no questions.

THE COURT: Anvthing further from ta= State?
SOL. STROWD: o, sir.

un. FERGUSON: Your Honor, we move to strike

g 7

the testimony of that witness ,_,—‘_/'_;'f‘(.r;;i. felal

4
¢

MR. HUNLVOL: Your lonor, I mare the same notion

.

and request limiting 1ngtfuct1 ns as to Shephard.

-

,
(Ojasp lteps 1971 o

SOL.. STROUD: State calls Fireman David “oswell

your lonor.
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DAVID NURMAYN BOSWELL, called as a witness for the State,

being duly sworn, testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATIO) BY SOL. s \om :)

Y
Y name.. to_the~Cou§t7-§&eaﬂez

i

iy \,ﬂ
A David Nurman B well
a n.’

Qf———+&—%knnmﬂ1“'ﬁrv—you a member of the Wilmington

Fire Departmentd *

Ar————Yea—FTan.
it )
0———How~domg have you obeen a menber of the Vilmington

Fire Departmenizfp

_A~— Two and a half years.

o L s .
$ % a fireman with the Wilmington Fire Devart-

ment on Friday, the 5th of February, 19717
e TS .
o Now on that evening, the ovening of Friday, the
5th of Tebruary, 1971, Aid vou have occasion to go
into the vicinity of &6th and Ann Street?

YR. FERGUSON: Obiection y
-4 s :
;U‘r}w f(-'\’o .._j

T did.
THLE COURT: What date is this?
$OL. STROUD: Friday, the 5th, your Ionor, of

February, 1971.



FI

Did you go into that vicinity as a fireman?
MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
}MR. HUNEVOL: Objection, \
}
THE COURT: Overrulel. ( wir/fu;, ~—-J
Pointing) We received the alarm= Hle come down

Grocery we spotted our pumps right here. I was
riding number "7". We spotted right here. As we
got there ‘the Chief ordere® a ladder to be raised
on the 6th Street side of the building on the
corner vhich would be this window herz. e raised

the ladder, and I was the nozzle man.

Io4a = t S eirg

A" I was the first man on the hose. I was working the

nozzle putting the water on the fire. I want up
the ladder First, and as I got up just abhout to
the top I heard "pon" coming from down 6th Street
right ahout ¥un about three-quarters of the hlock,
I would say, right in here. I loocked down there,
and I secen flashezs, multiple flashes, I would think,
like 1ight, and heard more pops. I took the hose
and busted out this window and jumped into the fire

an? extinguished the fire around my feet. FEy that
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time another fireman behind me assisted me on the
hose, come in behind me, and we sprayed water
throughout the corner. It was the corner of the
'foom where the fire was; spraved water and extin-
guished. It was very dark in there. We Qiﬁn't
look'around there much. We didn't try to find the

.
c Ou

'-I-

origin of the fires tried to get
MR. FERGUSON: ‘love to strike.
MR, -HUNEVOL: liove to strike;
L A
THE COURT: Motion deniedl<:ffs¥fs =
0. pid anyone com2 into t

were there?

MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. .
N ‘ [
Mty AT . Ourarriy ) \:l N / ;‘ ;
TR LUULW - Overrulnd AN L 00N / N
A lalter Glen, the fireman Lehind me. e cane in

uRr. FERGUGON: Movz to s trike.
MR. HUNEVNL: ilove to strike. N

]

.
e £ p e
THE COURT: Motion aenled.(liGCxfﬂﬂ‘ . /

x>

pid an officer come in there?
A An officer came in later on to mate his surveillance
of the nlace.

MR. FERGUSON: Move to strike.

S RS PV
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HUNEVOL: Move to strike.

. f
9 o, -
COURT: Motion denied./{!?ﬁ!ﬂ*f/" -/

Now these pops that you hre talking about, what did

they sound like?

MR.

MR.

THE

FERGUSO¥: Objection.

HUNEVOL: Objection., +
or . )
COURT: Overruled.{U™d f ~ ALk 4 / &

Sounded like gunfire to me.

MR,
MR.
THE
And when
flashes,
MR.
MR.

THE

They were coming in here coing south on Nun ftreet:

coming here from both sides right here from both

FERGUSON: Move to strike.

" HUNEVOL: Move to strike. \

COURT: Hotion denied.ﬁaﬂﬁzzzrﬁxlaio;~—)
vou observed what you described aé muzzle
could you tell in what area they werc in?
FERGUSON: Object; move to strike?

HUNLVOL: Obijection.

r"!i .I F H

COURT: Motion denied.{lilrgLfiry £ lommrT
[

sides all the way bacr. (Indicatinq)

MR,

MR,

THE

Before you went up into the unstairs area of Mike's

there, what could you see up there, i

HUNEVOL: Move to strike.

FERGUSON: Move to strile.

OURT L. it ~)

RT: lMotion (lenlefl.(‘v, /d"'”

("i

e
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MR. FERGUSON: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection.

PHE COURT: Overruled. @QACC&.”1 /VL'——ﬁ}

As I say, I got off the truck here and spotted

here, looked up more

right here and we run arou nd
fire, wlent in this direction back towards 5th
Street, and we seen right up in this window here

a flickering.®hat is why t the Chief Officer in

’

charge orderea this ladder to go up there. There
was a fire. Fire wasn't big. It was enough to
get up high, to get to that window. The floor was

2 and a half feet, I gucss from the floor after

you could S flic!
MR. FERGUSON: "fove to strike.
MR. HUNEVOIL: llove to strike.
THE COURT: Motion denied.gihiWQCffg liv. -—~?/
What did you do after you extinguished the fire?
MR, FERGUSOM: Objection.
MR. HUNEVOL: Objection. ( ; a':-.;r’,'.,r pow it h/r
Absolutely nothing. Ve weren 't 1ntercsted in fiqd—

ing the start of the fire. We were there briefly.

officer came up, checked it out. We left, came

back, put the ladder on the truck securely and ve

left the scene.



MR. FERGLISOM: Move to strike. v, -
(;\' -1 PN )
THE COURT: Denied.((/2¢pliers 16—
SOL. STROUD: I have no further questions of
this witness, vour Yonor. Tender hin for cross

MR. FERGUSON: Your Honor, we move to strike

| : B
ey Of that witnessa \

0 Mr. PBoswell, what time di3 you go to put out this
fire?

A Apnproximately €:45,

0. How lonqg were you over thare?

A I would say we were running so much at that time

it would ha hard to estimate. ot more than 27
minutes. Wasn't tiere long at all because the
fire wasn't too large. Ixcuse me. Pecaanc the
fire wasn't too large. e didn't stay. We done
our, job and left.

~y e, ,
B go there in response to an alarm or call

N

or somcething of that sort?

CRAee Yos., sirs LL were dispatched.f
Q. ——Hovwrany—trucks went?

"_~&,« Two pumpersr///’




